
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Carolina Power and Light Company Docket No. 50-400
Shearon Harris Unit 1 License No. NPF-63

During an NRC inspection conducted on September 29 - November 12, 1994,
violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with the
"General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions,"
10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, the violations are listed below:

A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI requires that measures shall be
established to assure conditions adverse to quality, such as failures,
malfunctions, deficiencies, deviations, and nonconformances are properly
identified and corrected.

The licensee's Corporate equality Assurance Manual, Section 12, requires
that significant conditions adverse to quality be identified and that
corrective actions be determined which will preclude repetition of the
condition.

Contrary to the above, on June 13, 1994, and again on September 13,
1994, adequate corrective actions were not established to preclude the
inadequate control of designated vehicles in the protected area.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement III).
B. Technical Specification 6.8. l.a required written procedures to be

established, implemented, and maintained covering the procedures
recommended in Appendix A of Regulatory Guide 1.33, Revision 2, February
1978

'egulatory Guide 1.33, Appendix A, item 1.1 listed the plant fire
protection program. This requirement was further implemented by
AP-302, Revision 0, Fire Protection Housekeeping and Temporary
Storage, which required in step 5.2.3 that material to be left in
the power block over a shift change be logged and approved. In
addition, FPP-007, Revision 4, Control of Flammable Liquids,
required in step 5.3.3 that flammable liquids shall only be
contained in a safety can or approved closed container defined in
an appendix to the procedure.

Contrary to the above, on September 29, 1994, a liter of alcohol
was left unattended over a shift change in the steam tunnel, a

part of the power block, without being logged and approved, and
was contained in a glass bottle, which was not an approved
container.

2. Regulatory Guide 1.33, Appendix A, paragraph 9.a, recommended that
maintenance that can affect the performance of safety-related
equipment should be properly preplanned and performed in
accordance with written procedures, documented instructions, or
drawings appropriate to the circumstances.
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Notice of Violation

Licensee procedure HPT- I0019, Target Rock Valve Inspection and
Refurbishment, Revision 4, Change 4/7, addressed valves qualified
for use in a harsh post-accident environment. Procedure step
7.7.6, stated to install the cover and fasteners and tighten the
fasteners [locknuts] snug tight. Snug tight was defined in
procedure HHH-010, revision 3, change 3/2 as ". . . when the
fastener or nut cannot be further turned under the full effort of
a single person using an ordinary wrench".

Contrary to the above, procedure HPT- I0019 was inappropriate to
the circumstances (inadequate) in that when tightening the
fasteners snug tight it resulted in permanent distortion of the
target rock valve cover flanges to a configuration outside the
tested valve design envelope, placing equipment qualified for a

harsh environment in an indeterminate condition.

C.

3. Regulatory Guide 1.33, Appendix A, paragraph 8.b, required
implementing procedures for each surveillance test, inspection, or
calibration listed in technical specifications.

Procedure HST-E0010, IE Battery Weekly Test, implemented portions
of Technical Specification 4.8.2. Procedure HST-E0010, step 7.0.4
required that if any AS FOUND data exceeded the allowable range,
notify the shift supervisor immediately and have the shift
supervisor sign off on the data sheet.

Contrary to the above, on September 21, 1994, when the cell
temperature for 1A battery pilot cell /f37 was 86 degrees
Fahrenheit and above the allowable range of >70 and <85 degrees
Fahrenheit, the temperature was recorded but the shift supervisor
was not notified and the signature space for the notification was
marked N/A [not applicable].

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I).
10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion III requires, in part that measures be
established to assure that regulatory requirements and design bases are
correctly translated into design documents. Also, these measures shall
include provisions to assure that appropriate quality standards are
specified and included in design documents and that deviations from such
standards are controlled. Additionally, the design control measures
shall provide for verifying or checking the adequacy of design.

The licensee's Corporate guality Assurance Hanual, Section 3.0, sets
forth minimum requirements for control of design activities affecting
systems, components, and structures. It states, in part, that
deviations between plant design documents and actual configuration shall
be dispositioned in accordance with Sections 3, 11, or 12. Those
sections of the Corporate guality Assurance Hanual outline activities
for design, maintenance, and correcting conditions adverse to quality,
respectively.
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Contrary to the above, as of October 1994, several design deficiencies
existed on safety-related small-bore pipe supports which were not
identified/corrected by the licensee.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I).
Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Carolina Power and Light Company
is hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U. S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D. C.
20555, with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region II, and a copy to the
NRC Resident Inspector at the facility that is the subject of this Notice,
within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation
(Notice). This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of
Violation" and should include for each violation: (1) the reason for the
violation, or, if contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the
corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the
corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the
date when full compliance will be achieved. If an adequate reply is not
received within the time specified in this Notice, an order or demand for
information may be issued as to why the license should not be modified,
suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper should not be
taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending
the response time.

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia
this 30th day of November 1994

Enclosure 1


